

Piero Venturini

PARTNER

Piero Venturini's practice focuses on mergers, acquisitions, divestitures, joint ventures and general corporate law. He advises Italian and foreign corporations as well as private equity firms on transactions in a variety of industries. He also advises banks in relation to the sale and purchase of bank branches and insurance companies in relation to the sale and purchase of insurance portfolios.

From 2017 to 2021 Piero Venturini has been resident partner of Legance New York Office.

Piero was awarded with the 2013 Client Choice Award in the M&A category in Italy by International Law Office.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner** | 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Resident Managing Partner** | 2017 – 2021
Legance LLP, New York, (NY) U.S.A.
- Partner** | 2007 – 2017
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 1998 – 2007
Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 1996 – 1998
Gianni, Origoni & Partners, New York, U.S.A.

EDUCATION

- 1998**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 1996**
Academy of American and International Law, International and Comparative Law Centre of the South Western Legal Foundation, Dallas, Texas, U.S.A.
- 1995**
Law Degree, *magna cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
29th October 1971
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
pventurini@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance